
 

Harrow Town Centre Forum  
AGENDAAGENDAAGENDAAGENDA 
 
 

DATE: 

 

Thursday 11 September 2014 

 

TIME: 

 

3.00 pm 

VENUE: 

 

Management Suite, St Ann's 

Shopping Centre 

 
 
 

 
  MEMBERSHIP  Quorum 6 (comprising of Councillors, Business, Community and 
Service Members) 
 
  Chairman: 

 
Darren Harman, Manager - St George’s Shopping 
Centre 

 

 
 

Councillors:  
 

 Keith Ferry 
Ghazanfar Ali 

 

Susan Hall  
 

  
 

  Business Members: 
 
  Howard Bluston – North West London Chamber of 

Commerce 
  Darren Harman – St George’s Shopping Centre 
  Pieter Strombeck – St Ann’s Shopping Centre 
  Esther Warren – Marks and Spencer Plc 
  Gary Stevenson – Debenhams Ltd 
  Kunjal Sutaria – Boots the Chemist, St George's 

Shopping Centre 
  
  Community Members: 
 
  Pat Carvalho – Harrow College 
  The Reverend Barry Hingston  – Churches Together in Harrow 
  Bernard Segal – Roxborough Residents’ Association 
 
  Service Members 
 
  Sergeant Marlise Davies – Metropolitan Police 
  Inspector Tanya Sprunks – Metropolitan Police 
  Anthony Wood  – Harrow Public Transport Users’ 

Association 
 

 
 
 
 

Contact:  Maria Farrell, Democratic & Electoral Services Officer 

Tel:  020 8424 1367    E-mail:  maria.farrell@harrow.gov.uk 
 
Note:  If you require disabled access please contact the Democratic Services Officer 
listed above. 
  
 



 
 

Harrow Town Centre Forum  AGENDA 

 

Management Suite, St Ann's Shopping Centre 

 

Thursday 11 September 2014 
 

 
A meeting of the Harrow Town Centre Forum will be held in Management Suite, St Ann's 
Shopping Centre at 3.00 pm on Thursday 11 September 2014.  Light refreshments will be 
provided. 
 
 1. Apologies for Absence:   

 
2. Declarations of Interest:   
 

 

 To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary or non pecuniary interests, 
arising from business to be transacted at this meeting, from: 
 
(a) all Members of the Forum; 
(b) all other Members present in any part of the room or chamber.   
 

 3. Minutes of Meetings:   
 
 (a) Minutes:   (Pages 1 - 6)    

  To agree the minutes of the meeting held on 17 October 2013 as a 
correct record. 
 

 (b) Notes of Informal Meeting:   (Pages 7 - 12)    

  To note the record of the informal meeting of Harrow Town Centre 
Forum on 12 May 2014. 
 

 4. Matters Arising:   
 
5. Police Update:   
 

 

 Oral report of the Metropolitan Police.   
 

6. Harrow BID Update:   
 

 

 Oral report of the Harrow BID Team.   
 

7. Where Does The Town Centre Forum Go Now?:   
 

 

 Report of the Head of Economic Development and Research.  (Pages 13 - 
16) 
 

8. Other Updates:   
 

 

 a) Marketing/Communications   
 



 
 

9. Any Other Business:   
 

 

 Which the Chairman has decided is urgent and cannot otherwise be dealt 
with.   
 

10. Date of Next Meeting:   
 

 

 To agree the next meeting date of the Forum.   
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



�
�

������

�

������������	
���
�������

�

�������������	���
�������

�
�
� ��
�
����

�
� � �

�����	

�������������� ������������	
�
�����	

����	

���	

	��� ������������	
�

�

�
� �����
���
�
���

�
� ��������
������ ���������������������������

�������
������� ���� ������!�������	�"������
#��$���%����� &�����������

�

�
� 	�������
�
���

�
� '��(%��������$��	�"����� ��������'�"����	�������
��������

��������"�
� (�)�����"��(�	����*������	��	���
�

�
� �
���	
�
�
���

�
� ��"����#�	
�(	������ +�����
	������
	��

,���������	������
��� +�����
	������
	��
�

�
� ����	
���

�
� ���$�������� �������'���������+���"�� �

���	����)��� �������'������������-���.��	��� �
�

�
� �������
�
���

�
� #��$�(%�� �,&������
�����

��������

������ ������������	
�/�������	���	����
�

�
�

���� �����	
��	
������������
�

��������'����	��������������������	����0������	

�����������������
���	�������	�"1�
�

���� �����������������	������
�

���
�"	�������	%�������&�����������0��	�����	

	���0�������$������
����+�� ��	

	�"���1�

Agenda Item 3a
Pages 1 to 6

1



�
�

��2���

�
�

���� ��	�
��������
�	������
�

��������'��������	�������������	�"��
�����'������$��3���
$�24�5���
�� �������������������1�
�

� �� ��

���������	�����
�

���1�
�

!"�� #������$�%�
�����
�

��+����������6���������������������	�����
�7��0���	������
����	��
�
������	
��8�+�����24�90������������	%�������1���	������
������	�"�
���������������$��	��������0��	������������������������������%�
���
��	�1����
	�����������������	����%��������������	%����	�	���
�
���	���0���	������
���� �������
�����	�����	����������	
����	�����1�'�������
���249����������������0�:;������	����&���	���0�����59���	��
��%��	���&�$���	������
����6����1�'������
�������	���������	������
��
	��������	�����'������������	
����	�����0��������	��������
�	��
�
�������
	����������������	�����1��������	��������������	������
	��������	��������������
	�	�"����
0������������������"�������
������	���
�����������	����
	�"��	������	�������������$���	�1��,�����
���	�����������%	��	��������%�����������	�0�����������	�������
����
������	�
������������	�"����	�	�	�
�	�%��	"��	�������	�����
����������	�
�
�������%	�	�"�����
%������'<�%	������������
	�1���
�
��+����������6������� ����������	�����
	�����%�
�����$���"��	���	����
������������	���	�����'��������0������������	%	
����	������
������ ��
�"�	�������	�����������	��������������1��������	�������	����	�����
	�����
%�
�����$���"��	���	���1�'���	�������	��	�	�	��	%��������"����������������
�����������	��	���������=����
���	��	�"�	�������������	�"����
�������
���	�������	������������	�"����������
�������
�����	��>1�
�
��+����������6������������������
���
���	������	��	������
����
���������������
	������	��	�������������������
�����

������
������	�"
$1��������	������������������
	���	���������	%���24?������	���
	����	�����	����24?������	���	���������1��'�����	������������������
��
	���	��������������"	%�����
��	�����	�����������	������0��������������
	���	�$��	����	����������	����������
	 
$������ ��
��0�����)���
0�
����"��"��%	�	���������1�
�
6�

��	�"�@���	���������+����0�����
	�����	�����%	�������A�
�

•� ��'<�������������
��������	��������������	�
$��%�	
��
0����������
���	����� ���� ��� ���� ����� ��� ��� ��� ����"�� ���� �����
�����������
��	����%���������������	�	�"�	�������������'<�����
������ �B�

�

•� ���	�"�������	��������	��0������
	���	

���	��	��

$���
�$�����������
�� �������$� 	�������	��� ��	��� ="�7��� ��������>� ������� ��� '����

2



�
�

��5���

����� ����	�"� 	�������	��� ������ ��	�� ��%��	��� ��������� ��� ���
���
	�1�����%�0������	

����������������������	�B�

�

•� ���	�������
�������
�	�����'���������������4A44�/�24A44�����������
���	�����������	�"���	��0�������������	�������
�������	���	��C�����
�������D���������	��
��
$����	
�����������1��'�����	��������������
	������ 
	 
$� �����������	������
���������0� ���������	�������
���
������������	�0�����������������	����	�"���
%�����
���
����	�B�

�

•� ��� ���	�	���
� ��
	�� ������ ������� ��� '���� ����� ��� ���	������
���
����������� 	����� 
���
�����1� �'��	��	�������%	�
������������
�� ���
�������
$�	������	���(������������������������	�����
�
7�����������	���
��1�

�
�

!&�� '���	����(����)���	
����
���
�*'(�+�%�)������	
����
�

�����������������������'���������+���"����'��0��"���	�"����
���-�������������������������
$������	�"���0������������������	
	�"����
���	����,����%����&	���	���=�,&>��������
�������
�1��'���,&�
�����
�����������'���������+���"����'������������

��	�"���	����
�"���	�"�����,&�	���������'��������1�
�

•� �%�����
�����	)�������0��������%$�������������	���������"��"�
������	����������	�����������'��������0����@��
	�$������	��
)��	�����������������	��%	�	����0������������	���������,&�	��
������B�

�

•� ��	�"�����
�����������	������249����	�����	�������������"�"�
���������
���	������0�����	������������������	�"�������������,&�
���
������������	�����	���B�

�

•� �����

������������
�����������������	���������9���%����
24�50����%�������
����������������������$�����2�&�����
24�5�����������
������
��������������������5�&�����24�51���

�

•� ����,&���������)�
�	�������	����������,&0������	�����
����
���	����
���$�������������	����������������������	����
������	�$�	��������0����������	�����
��"�����E2��	

	���	��	�%������
�%����:�$�����	��1�

�
6�

��	�"�@���	���������+����0���+��������������A�
�

•� ��������	���������������	��������������������)���
������� 	���
������ ���������
�����
����������	�%�����0����	���	
�����	����	��
�����	�
�����������������"��������	�%��B�

�

•� ����,&����
�����
��
������� 	�"0�	����%���� �	�"�����	����%�
�%	�������
����������������

����	��������
�����@�	��������$���
�������	�����������������������
�%�
�������	�����	��B�

�

•� �������1����!��������1�#��"!���������������"�	�"����%��	�������
�����	�"������	��������������
	��B�

3



�
�

��9���

�

•� �
����"������	�	��������������,&����
�����
��
$����	�	�
�������
���	�����	���������'��������0����'���������+���"����
'������
����
�����
��"��	��������� �	�"�����������	���
����	%	�$�	��
���%�������
���B�

�

•� ���	��������	����������������� 	�"���	����	�	��0������%��

���
CF�D����
������)�������������

��B�

�

•� '����

����	

�������������$�G
�����
�(�������%	��0�����:�?����
���%���������=�$������>����
����������	����%���0��
��"��	�����
��-��	�$��$������
�%�
�0�	�����������������	�������,&B�

�
�

!��� ,�
���-�	%�	�.�	%����	%���#��/��
�����
�

��+����������6�������%	���������������
������
%��� ������
�����	��
�������������
�����(����	���#�����1���
���	�"����	��	����������"������
���������	
�	�"���� ������"	�0�����������������������������	���1��
�
6�

��	�"�@���	���������+�����������6����0���+������%	�������A�
�

•� ������
	�����
��������
 �����"��������������
�����(����	���
#���������	��������	

�����	
�	�"��	���������������	���
����������
���
	�1�����%�0��������
������������
������	�"����� �
�"	��	�"�2��.������24�5��"���	�"����������

"!����������
��	��
����������������$�����������������������������B�

�

•� �������@�������
���
����	����0����	����%������� �������1����!��
(�������
������
�������������	�����������	�"���	��1��'������
��
����������
�����	��������!��(�������9���%����24�51�'�����-���
�����������-��������������
������%	�"�������$�
	"��	�"�����������
�	�����������	"������0�����������������������)��������������
�������������������������$�������������
	��1��'��������
�����
�����	���0������������������
	"�������
����E9440444���	�����������
�
���������)����0���������%	�"����E�4404441�

�

•� '��<�
���	���.��	����������	�����������$����
���� ���:?�
�����	���	�����	����������������	�������������$������� �B�

�

•� �	�	�"���

��������
����	�������������
�������(����
	� �������'<����
 ��%�	�
��������	�	����	��������������������
	�������	���������
�������1�#��"!�������������%
�� ��
��B�

�

•� �����������������
�������	�"������� �����:���%����24�5B�
�

•� ��+������%	���������������C��1����!��(���D�	��������	�"����	��
����	���������������	����	�
$������	��	��1�,������������������
���C�"	�
�������D��	"��"�����
���
������

%	���������	���
)��	�����$������	���B��

�

•� 6�����	%�����$	�"������%	"���������0�<��	��
�+���"��	"������
��
�����������������������������	������
���	��
�$�������������

4



�
�

��:���

�%�	
��
�������	������������ �������	%������
������
��������	��
��������	�"����������� 1��'����	"������
�����������%	�����,+�
�������������������������1�

�
H����	�"�%����	��
�������������$���������	%�
0���	������
��	��
�����
�����������
����

$��	%�����������

�1�,�����
����
���������������	����1�
#��"!�����I��	!�������0��	������������������

����� ������� ��
��"���1����!��
(���1�
�
'��%��������	�������������	������
	"�������
�����������������������
���������	
��0�������	"�������������	�"�������1��'�����������
�������
��	
�����������	
	�1��'������
���������@������	��&������0�������
��"��	���� ��	��
�$�
���	�"��	%��	�������������
�����	�
$�%	�	�
1�
�
��+����������6������������	����������"�������������������������
����	�$�������	�������
�������	������������0�������������������$�����
� 1��'�����������������
�	������������������������
	���"���	�"���
�	"�,����%���������	��+�� ��������������

�����$������	
���������
.����	����+���"�����+�� �����������1��
�
��+����������6���������������������+�� �������������������������
��������
	�"����������$����%����!�����%	���0�������������������
�������	"�,�����

��!���������������1��'���	"�,��������	�%��	"�������
%����!�����%	���������� ������	�������$��������1�
�
��+����������6���������������������	�"������� ���
����	���
�����	

�����"���	�"��	"����	��������������1���	"���������������������
���������������
�����������	� ������
�����	���	���������������������	����	��
�	��������"	�"����������������
	����������������	"���1���
�
��
���
�������$������������	��	�������������
��"�	

��	�������%�	��
������������������� �������������������	%�����������&	��
	1��'����%�
���
�����	�������%��������	��������	��1���
�
�

!!�� ,
����$�%�
������
�

+�� �	�"J������	���	���A����+����������6����������������A�
�

•� ����)��	�����������������
����
�������	��	�������	����������������
+�������	��������������	

������������������	

�����

1��'��	����
���
���
���	��
���������	���������&	��
	��������	����������$�%���B�

�

•� ������������
$������
���
����������������������������	�"��������
6����6��	%�
������������	�"�������������	������
	"���0������������
��
����������
�������������������
$������C���	��"$�D�����$���"�
���
���������������	���������
�
�����B�

�

•� �������
���
�������������
����	��������"������������	�	�"�
���	�������������	�����	��	�"���"�1��'���)��	�����������������
�
���
���
��������	��������
���"����������������	����,����%����
&	���	��0����������������������	�"����	��������
�������������1�

�

5



�
�

��8���

6�

��	�"�@���	���������+����0���+������%	�������A�
�

•� ����������������	����%����������	����	���������������
0�����
���
���������	�������
�����������
���
����	��������������

$�
�����������������������	
!�����	�B�

�

•� ������	��"$�����
�������$���"����
����	��
�����0�����

����
�������������	��@�	�����������%	�0��������
����������
	���������
�
������������	����������$�����1�

�
�

!0�� �	1�,
����'���	�������
�

(G�.�<G&A�'�����������������������	����������	������1�
�

!2�� ��
����3�4
����
�	�����
�

(G�.�<G&A�'������������������)����	�"������������	������	�"����
�%�	
��	
	�$����������	�1�
�
5������
�	����)�	���
��
�%��
�0�"2���6��	����%��
�2�0"�����
�

6



�
�

������

�

������������	
���
���������
�����������	���

���
����
����
����
�����

�����������������
�
�
� ��
�
����

�
� � �

�����	

�������������� ������������	
�
�����	

����	

���	

	��� ������������	
�

�

�
� �����
���
�
���

�
� ��������
������ ���������������������������

�������
�	������������ ������ �������	�!������

�

�
� 	�������
�
���

�
� "���������#� �

�

�
� �
���	
�
�
���

�
� ��!����$��
	��%�&	�� $�����
	������
	��

'��������(��)���������� $�����
	������
	��
������)������ ����������
	��(���������*����

�

�
� ����	
���

�
� ��������

� � ������������	
�������	���	����(���

� � �
�

�
� �������
�
���

�
� ���)�������� ��������'%�

���	����+��� ��������'%�
��������

� ,����	����$���!�-������� ��

�����	�!������
�

�
�

���� �����	
�����������������
�

���
�!	�������	&��������������&�
��-�%�����������-�����)��	�!����-�
��������!�
-�.��)���&����-�/��0�
������	�-�1��������������������	

���
�	�����	

	���2�
�

���� ��������
������������������
�

��������(��������������	������������
���2�

Agenda Item 3b
Pages 7 to 12

7



�
�

��3���

�
���� �
������������
�	�����
�

��������(��������	�������������	�!�����4�,������35�6������������
����+��7��������	�!�����������(���������8����2�
�

���� ����������
�
�	����
�

��������(������������������������������	�	�!2�
�

� �� !��
���"�#�������
�

����
	��,��	������&	�����&���
������2�(����

��	�!���������������9�
�

•� :����	����������	!���������(������������;�
�

•� ����� 
���
����	����	�
����&	������	�!-�������������	������	����
������(��������-������������	����	�
����&	����	�������� ������;�

�

•� (����������������(�������������������	�	����	�����	!�&������
�������<�-��	�����������!�����������������&	�����&	���;�

�

•� ��
	�� ,��	���� ������� ���	��� 	�� ���	�
���	�-� 	��
��	�!�(�	���-� ����
��� �	

	�!� ���� ���)� ��� ������ ��	�� ������ ��� �!�!� �	��� ���
���
	�2�

�
��������	�!�7���	���������$����-�����
	��,��	����������9�
�

•� (���� ������ ���� �������� ������� ��	�� 	�� ������2� � ����� ����� ���
�	�!� ����� �)� ��� ��
	�� ��� ����
� ��	�� 	��
���� 	������� ��	������
,��	��� &	�	�	
	�)-� ���� ��� ������ ��� �
�	���
����� ���	���� �	��� ���	��
�������;�

�

•� (��.���	

�����(�����������������
��������	�!�&�)��
��
);�
�

•� (��(��������� �������
�������	�� ����%�	!����������,��	���9��
����
	���������
���������
	��������	�)���������,��	��-��������
��
��������

)�����������������������������;�

�

•� (�� ��	������ ��
	�� ������ 	�� ������� ���� ����	��� ���
�� �� ����� ���
��������(�������������������������	�	���(�����������
	�;�

�

•� �
����!�� ������
)� ������� ���� ���� ���!�� �
���� ����� 	�� ��� ����-�
����	��
��� �����	��� ���
�� �� ��	�� ��� ��� ���� ���� ��� 0����	��� ���
�������=���-�����	���=��������.���	

���);�

�

•� %	�����
� >���� ���� ��� ���&	�!� ��� ����	&� ���
� ��� ��
� �	��� ���	�
���	�
����&	���-������	��������&��������	�!���	����-���
	�����	�
���	�
����&	����,����;�

�
��$����������8������
�����������������������������	!�����������
���������������
)�
���	�!����������-������������)��������	����������

8



�
�

��6���

�����!����������������	����)������	�	�
������&���������������������
(���������8����������������2�
�
��������(�������������������2�
�

�$�� %�����&��#���'��#�����#�(�!��)�����"�#�������
�

��$����������8����������������9�
�

•� $����������,�����������8����=�����3����0���������������
��;�
�

•� (������	�!��������
�����=����	���.�����������������	����������
	�������35�?��@��	����	�
�)��-�����������0�������
��������
���	��
35�@;�

�

•� (���������)�
�������������� ��=�������
������
�����	������

������
����;�

�

•� <��	��
�$���!��	!����������������������������������
����
	����

��������������$�)�35�?;�

�

•� �!	�
���������	!����������	����

��	�����(��������;�
�

•� (�����
�����������'%�&�����������������������6�%�����
35�6-���������'%����������������0��	�)�A)� �&����7�	��;�

�

•� $�����������������(���������$���!����(����������
����	������������-�����%�������������&	�	�!����	������;�

�

•� ���������'%�����������������	
�����������!���������&	���&
�
�!������������	&	�	��	�����(��������2�

�
��������	�!�7���	��������������$�����������8����-���$����
�������9�
�

•� (����������
)-����
	���������7�	�����������	��������-�������$����
������8����������	

	�!������������������1�����	������	���	�!�
��������������������	
;�

�

•� '����)�������������)����	���������)
�����!�	������	��	�!�����

	���	�!-�������������&����)�����
����	!���������������
1�&	�����������355@;�

�

•� (����������	��	����������	�!��
�)	�!����
	�	�����	����������� ��
=�������	��	������	���	�
�����-�������	!�����������������
	�	��
���	�������

����������
�)���������	���	�����)������	�	�
2�

�
��������(�������������������2�
�

�(�� *����+�,��
������-���.�-�����
���
���/,��0�"�#�������
�

��$����������8�����!�&���&���
��������!���	�!�������	����
'����&����%	���	���"�'%#�	��������-���	���	��
���������

��	�!9�

9



�
�

��?���

�

•� (���'%�����������������&����������������-��������
����������

�	������	��
	���	�������'%��������
;�

�

•� �����+	���
)�B6@5-555�����
������
	��������������
�
&)�������&��
355����	����;�

�

•� (�	��	������	���&����������(������������
������������
�����	�!-�&����������������	&	�	�;�

�

•� (�	������������!	��	�!���������!�������������
��
�����	&�)���2�
�

•� (���'%�������	��+�������������	���5��3����
-��������������	���
��&��������	�����������%&
������.���������	�!��
��!�	�����
�'%�������(��2��(���	��
�������	���������������������������
)������	��2�

�
��$����������8������
���������������9�
�

•� �'�������������������	������������	��
�������
	��$�����������'%�
�����2�

�
��������(�������������������2�
�

���� 12����#�����2��3�+��4������'���-�	����+5����
�

$�����������8������	������������
�����������(���������8����2��(��
��

��	�!���������������9�
�

•� �
����!��������	����'����&����%	���	�������	�������������������-�
�����
�������(���������8�����+����������)��������'%;�

�

•� '�����
������!����	������	��
����������	�����������������	�����
8��������!�����������������
�����������(��������-��������
!	&����������������	�)��������7���	���������������	&����������
�����	
-����	��������������
	�;�

�

•� (��$����	�!�����1&�����������������	����'����&����%	���	���
���
�����	��������!�!	�!������	���(����������������������
�	��	�!�������)����
����-������� �����-�������(��������;�

�

•� ���
����	�������	�������	��!�	�!����	����	��
���
����������������
������
����������;�

�

•� '�����
�������	�	�
��������	������8���������!	&�	�����	�������-�
�������	��
�����������	&�������������������	
 ��������	���	����
(�������������	����'����&����%	���	��;�

�

•� �������(���������8��������
�������!���	����	�!������������)�
��

��������	�!���������'%������2�

�
�������/�������--��#0���(����������	����������	�����)�$���������
��������	�����	����������+��7��������	�!2�

10



�
�

��@���

�
���� %�2���"�#��������
�

���,��	��������������������	
�������	���	����(������������&���
�
�����-���	���	��
���������

��	�!9�
�

•� (�����	����������)�����8����8��	&�
�&�������������������
;�
�

•� 8���	�8	�����������������
�������	��������;�
�

•� (��(���������������!�����
�������!�!��	�����	����-�����
����������������������!���	��	�	�	��	&��������������������	���
���������	�!�&���2�

�
$�����������8����������������

��	�!��������9�
�

•� ����
����	��������
�����
�����������	��
�)��������������
�	�������	�!������	��	�!������	�����
��
��������	������������
	�!�
�����;�

�
��������	�!���7���	����������$����������8����-����,��	����
���
�����������������	�����	�����	��	&	���
�����������	�8	��������-���)��	

�
���7�	�������!	������	�����	
�2�
�
��������(�������������������2�
�

�6�� ��7�%�2���,��
��������
�

��������(�����������������������	����������	������2�
�

���� �������8�9������
�	����
�

$�����������������9�
�

•� ���������	������@955�����������
���������������������	������C955;�
�

•� ��� ���� �C� ��� ������� 35�?� ��� ������ �)� $����� ��� ��� 8�����
��������	�
�������������+����	�!-����0������������	� ���!����2�

�
�
�
32������
�	�2�.
�	�������#������ 6��-:�
�
�2�#����6�� ��-��
�

11



12

This page is intentionally left blank



  
 

 
P

a
g

e
 1

 
 

W
h

e
re

 D
o

e
s

 t
h

e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

 F
o

ru
m

 G
o

 N
o

w
?

 

 T
h
e

 H
a

rr
o

w
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 F

o
ru

m
 w

a
s
 o

ri
g
in

a
lly

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 t
o

 c
o

o
rd

in
a

te
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 o

f 
th

e
 H

a
rr

o
w

 T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
a

n
d

 a
g
re

e
 t
h

e
 

B
u

d
g
e

t.
 T

h
a

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
w

a
s
 a

 m
ix

tu
re

 o
f 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

fu
n
d

in
g
 a

n
d
 p

ri
v
a

te
 s

e
c
to

r 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
. 

M
e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 p

ri
v
a

te
 s

e
c
to

r 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 

th
a

t 
m

a
d

e
 a

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 M

a
rk

s
 a

n
d

 S
p

e
n
c
e

r,
 B

o
o

ts
, 

D
e
b

e
n
h

a
m

s
, 

H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 o

th
e

r 
to

w
n

 c
e
n

tr
e

 s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
. 
W

it
h

 t
h

e
 d

e
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 m

a
n

a
g
e

r 
p
o

s
t 

in
 2

0
0

7
, 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n

s
 e

n
d

e
d
, 

th
e

 r
o

le
 o

f 
th

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 c
h

a
n

g
e
d

 a
n

d
 t
h
e

 c
o

n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n

 w
a

s
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 t
o

 r
e
fl
e

c
t 
th

is
. 
T

h
e

 F
o

ru
m

 c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
d

 t
o
 m

a
k
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 o

n
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 r

e
m

a
in

d
e

r 
o
f 

th
e

 

b
u

d
g
e

t 
w

a
s
 s

p
e
n

t.
 T

h
e
 F

o
ru

m
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 r

e
m

a
in

d
e

r 
o
f 

it
s
 b

u
d

g
e
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 u
s
e

d
 t

o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 t
h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 B

ID
. 
T

h
a

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t 

w
a

s
 s

p
e

n
t 
fo

r 
th

is
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

 d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1
2

/1
3

 a
n
d

 2
0
1

3
/1

4
. 
  

 In
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

s
e

c
u

re
d

 R
o

u
n

d
 1

 O
u

te
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n
 F

u
n
d

in
g
 (

O
L

F
) 

to
 e

m
p

lo
y
 a

 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
te

a
m

 a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 s

e
ri
e

s
 

o
f 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 t
o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 f
o

o
tf
a

ll 
a

n
d

 s
p
e

n
d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
. 
In

 2
0

1
2

/1
3
 R

o
u

n
d

 2
 O

L
F

 m
o
n

e
y
 w

a
s
 s

e
c
u

re
d

, 
to

 f
u
n

d
 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t,
 d

e
liv

e
r 

e
v
e

n
ts

, 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e
n

t 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
n
d

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 p

u
b

lic
 r

e
a

lm
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e

 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 a

n
d

 

L
o

w
la

n
d

s
 R

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

n
d
. 
T

h
e

 T
o

w
n

 C
e
n

tr
e

 F
o

ru
m

 w
e

re
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
e

d
 o

n
 a

n
d
 h

e
lp

e
d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

lic
a
ti
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
O

L
F

fu
n

d
s
, 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 

b
u

d
g
e

t 
w

a
s
 u

s
e
d

 t
o

 m
a

tc
h

 f
u

n
d

 t
h
e

 w
o

rk
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
 B

ID
. 

H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
a

s
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 O

L
F

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

a
n

d
 

th
e

 T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 F

o
ru

m
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d

 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
a

t 
p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
, 
a
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 l
e

d
 B

ID
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
G

ro
u

p
 w

a
s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 t

o
 

s
e

c
u

re
 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

th
e

 H
a

rr
o

w
 B

ID
 c

o
m

p
a

n
y
. 

 

 In
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

3
, 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 v

o
te

d
 Y

e
s
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

 B
ID

, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 i
n

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1
4

. 
T

h
e

 O
L

F
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

to
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
e

n
d

e
d
 i
n

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

4
, 
a

n
d
 t

h
is

 f
u

n
c
ti
o
n

 w
a

s
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
 t

a
k
e
n

 o
n

 b
y
 t

h
e
 B

ID
. 

 

 

Agenda Item 7
Pages 13 to 16

13



  
 

 
P

a
g

e
 2

 
 

T
h
e

 c
re

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 B

ID
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 H

a
rr

o
w

 T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 F

o
ru

m
 a

n
 o

p
p
o

rt
u
n

it
y
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e

 f
u
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 F

o
ru

m
, 
a

n
d

 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

it
 h

a
s
 a

 r
o

le
 a

n
d

 w
h

a
t 

th
a

t 
ro

le
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
. 
T

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

a
b
le

 o
u

tl
in

e
s
 t

h
e

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
, 

re
m

it
, 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
a

n
d
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ta
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 

T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 F

o
ru

m
 a

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 B
ID

, 
it
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 d

ra
ft

e
d

 t
o
 h

e
lp

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 d
u

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 o

r 
g
a

p
s
, 
a

n
d

 t
o

 a
id

 T
C

F
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

 

fo
ru

m
 h

a
s
 a

 f
u

tu
re

 r
o

le
 a

n
d
 w

h
a

t 
th

a
t 

ro
le

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

. 
 

 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

B
ID

 
T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e
 F

o
ru

m
 

M
e

m
b
e

rs
h

ip
 

M
e

m
b
e

rs
 –

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 B
ID

 a
re

a
. 
 

B
o

a
rd

 o
f 

D
ir
e

c
to

rs
, 
in

c
lu

d
e

s
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 a

n
d
 

m
e
m

b
e

rs
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 a

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 t
h

e
 T

o
w

n
 

C
e

n
tr

e
. 

M
c
D

o
n
a

ld
s
, 
B

ri
g
h

th
o

u
s
e

, 
M

a
rk

s
 a

n
d

 

S
p

e
n

c
e

rs
, 

B
ri
a

n
 C

o
x
 E

s
ta

te
 A

g
e

n
ts

, 
T

h
e

 

C
h

o
c
o

la
te

 R
o

o
m

, 
D

e
b
e

n
h
a

m
s
, 
S

t 
G

e
o

rg
e

s
, 
S

t 

A
n

n
’s

, 
C

h
e

ls
e

a
 B

u
ild

in
g
 S

o
c
ie

ty
, 

B
H

S
, 

S
k
ip

to
n

 

B
u

ild
in

g
 S

o
c
ie

ty
 (

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
),

 P
o

lic
e

, 
H

a
rr

o
w

 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

(n
o
m

in
a
te

d
 o

ff
ic

e
r)

, 
H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

(n
o

m
in

a
te

d
 C

o
u
n

c
ill

o
rs

) 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 –

 m
a

x
 o

f 
1
0

 i
n

 t
h

e
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

. 
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

m
e
m

b
e

rs
 (

N
o

rt
h

 W
e
s
t 
L

o
n
d

o
n

 C
h

a
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
, 
S

t 
A

n
n

’s
 C

e
n

tr
e

, 
S

t 
G

e
o

rg
e

s
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 

&
 

D
e

b
e

n
h

a
m

s
) 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
, 
a

n
y
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 t
h

a
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

to
 t

h
e

 T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
, 

(a
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 o
f 

3
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 –

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

m
e
m

b
e

rs
 -

 M
e
tr

o
p

o
lit

a
n

 P
o

lic
e
. 

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 M

e
m

b
e

r 
- 

a
n

y
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 o

r 
A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 

is
 n

o
t 
a

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 b

u
t 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 l
o

c
a

te
d

 w
it
h

in
 t
h

e
 H

a
rr

o
w

 

M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a
n

 T
o

w
n

 C
e
n

tr
e

, 
(a

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 o
f 

4
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 

m
e
m

b
e

rs
).

 C
u

rr
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
, 
  

R
o

x
b

o
ro

u
g
h

 R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 

A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o
n

, 
C

h
u

rc
h

e
s
 T

o
g
e

th
e

r 
in

 H
a

rr
o

w
, 

H
a

rr
o

w
 P

u
b

lic
 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 U
s
e

rs
, 
H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o

lle
g
e

  

C
o

u
n

c
il 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 f

ro
m

 E
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t,
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 C
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
. 

C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
rs

  
- 

d
u

ly
 a

p
p
o

in
te

d
  

c
o
u

n
c
ill

o
rs

. 
 

14



  
 

 
P

a
g

e
 3

 
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

B
ID

 
T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e
 F

o
ru

m
 

N
o

n
-V

o
ti
n

g
 A

d
v
is

e
rs

 -
 a

n
y
 p

e
rs

o
n

 o
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 i

s
 

a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 

b
y
 

th
e
 

F
o

ru
m

 
fr

o
m

 
ti
m

e
 

to
 

ti
m

e
 

to
 

a
d

v
is

e
 

o
n
 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
m

a
tt
e

rs
. 

R
e

m
it

 
T

h
e

 B
ID

’s
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

4
-1

9
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
: 

a
. 

T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

–
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

L
e

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

, 
e

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 a

 q
u

a
lit

y
 t

ra
d

in
g
 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

is
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

, 
h

e
lp

in
g
 t

o
 

s
u

s
ta

in
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

&
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
, 

p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 

a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g
in

g
 c

h
a

n
g
e

, 
re

s
p

o
n
d

in
g
 t

o
 

m
a

rk
e

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
. 

 

b
. 

P
ro

m
o
ti
o

n
 –

 D
e
fi
n

in
g
 a

 C
le

a
r 

B
ra

n
d

, 

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
 S

h
o

p
p

e
r 

N
u
m

b
e

rs
, 
E

v
e

n
ts

, 

S
e

a
s
o
n

a
l 
L

ig
h

ti
n

g
. 

 

c
. 

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 t

h
e

 P
e

d
e

s
tr

ia
n

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

, 

im
p

ro
v
e

d
 s

tr
e
e

ts
c
a
p

e
, 
e

n
h
a

n
c
e
d

 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t,
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

ri
m

e
. 

T
h
e

 B
ID

’s
 s

u
b

 g
ro

u
p

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o
n

s
, 
P

ro
m

o
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 M

a
rk

e
ti
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 T

o
w

n
 

C
e

n
tr

e
, 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

C
ri
m

e
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
. 
 

T
o
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 a
n
d

 b
e

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 o
f 

a
ll 

s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 i
n

 

th
e

 a
re

a
 o

f 
H

a
rr

o
w

 M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a

n
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

 (
a

s
 t

h
o

s
e

 

te
rm

s
 a

re
 d

e
fi
n

e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

im
e

 t
o

 t
im

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
H

a
rr

o
w

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
P

la
n

) 
in

 t
h

e
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t,
 c

o
o

rd
in

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 m
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e
. 

T
h
e

 F
o

ru
m

 m
a

y
 a

ls
o

 m
a

k
e
 s

u
c
h
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
s
 a

s
 i
t 
th

in
k
s
 f

it
 w

it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

 

is
s
u

e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
. 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
 l
e

v
y
 o

n
 t

h
e

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
. 

U
p
 t

o
 £

1
.8

6
m

 o
v
e

r 
5

 

y
e

a
rs

 

£
0

 

15



  
 

 
P

a
g

e
 4

 
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

B
ID

 
T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e
 F

o
ru

m
 

A
c

c
o

u
n

ta
b

il
it

y
 

A
 b

a
llo

t 
o
f 

2
0
0

 e
lig

ib
le

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 l
e

v
y
 r

a
te

 p
a

y
e

rs
 i
n

 

th
e

 B
ID

 a
re

a
. 

T
h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 o
f 

D
ir
e

c
to

rs
 i
s
 n

o
m

in
a

te
d

 a
n
d

 o
r 

e
le

c
te

d
 

fr
o
m

/b
y
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 f

o
rm

 t
h
e

 c
o
n

s
ti
tu

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
(B

ID
 a

re
a

).
 

C
h

a
ir
 G

a
ry

 S
te

v
e

n
s
o

n
, 
D

e
b

e
n

h
a
m

s
. 

D
ir
e

c
to

rs
 D

a
rr

e
n

 H
a

rm
a

n
 S

t 
G

e
o

rg
e

s
 S

h
o
p

p
in

g
 

C
e

n
tr

e
, 
P

io
tr

 S
tr

o
m

b
e

c
k
 S

t 
A

n
n

’s
 S

h
o

p
p

in
g
 

C
e

n
tr

e
, 

Is
h
m

e
e
t 

C
h

a
d
a

 C
h

e
ls

e
a

 B
u

ild
in

g
 S

o
c
ie

ty
, 

K
u

rt
 J

a
n

s
e

n
 M

c
D

o
n

a
ld

s
, 

J
a

y
 P

a
te

l 
T

h
e

 C
h
o

c
o

la
te

 

R
o

o
m

, 
D

a
n

ie
l 
S

o
u
th

g
a
te

 B
ri
a

n
 C

o
x
 E

s
ta

te
 A

g
e

n
ts

. 
 

O
th

e
r 

m
e
m

b
e

rs
 n

o
m

in
a

te
d
 f

ro
m

 H
a

rr
o

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

(o
ff

ic
e

r 
a

n
d

 P
o

rt
fo

lio
 H

o
ld

e
r)

, 
a
n

d
 M

e
tr

o
p

o
lit

a
n

 

P
o

lic
e

. 
 

T
h
e

 P
o

lic
e

 a
n
d

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

b
o

th
 s

e
rv

e
 o

n
 t
h

e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

A
g
a

in
s
t 

C
ri
m

e
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 s

u
b

 g
ro

u
p

, 
a

n
d

 t
h
e

 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
o

rk
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o
n

s
 s

u
b

 g
ro

u
p

. 
 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 a

re
 c

o
n

v
e

n
e
d

 b
y
 H

a
rr

o
w

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 i
n
 

D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

 

T
h
e

 T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 F

o
ru

m
 i

s
 c

h
a

ir
e

d
 b

y
 D

a
rr

e
n

 H
a

rm
a

n
 S

t 

G
e

o
rg

e
s
 S

h
o

p
p

in
g
 C

e
n

tr
e

. 
 

T
h
e

 
c
h

a
ir
p
e

rs
o

n
, 

v
ic

e
-c

h
a

ir
p

e
rs

o
n

, 
a

n
d

 
a

 
m

a
x
im

u
m

 
o
f 

3
 

o
th

e
r 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
re

 e
le

c
te

d
 a

s
 a

n
 E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 t
o

 s
e

rv
e

 f
o

r 
a

 

c
a

le
n

d
a

r 
y
e

a
r.

  

T
h
e

 l
a

s
t 

A
G

M
 w

a
s
 h

e
ld

 i
n

 J
a

n
u
a

ry
 2

0
1

3
. 

T
h
e

 2
0

1
4

 A
G

M
 

w
a

s
 n

o
t 

q
u

o
ra

te
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 l
a

s
t 

T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 F

o
ru

m
 h

e
ld

 i
n
 

M
a

y
 2

0
1

4
, 

w
a

s
 a

ls
o

 n
o
t 

q
u

o
ra

te
. 
 

A
t 

th
e

 
J
a

n
u

a
ry

 
2

0
1

3
 

A
G

M
 

th
e

 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 
w

e
re

 
e

le
c
te

d
, 

c
h

a
ir
p

e
rs

o
n

 (
D

a
rr

e
n

 H
a

rm
a
n

 S
t 

G
e

o
rg

e
s
 S

h
o

p
p

in
g
 C

e
n

tr
e

),
 

v
ic

e
-c

h
a

ir
p

e
rs

o
n

s
 

(C
llr

 
S

u
e

 
A

n
d
e

rs
o

n
, 

a
n
d

 
C

llr
 

S
im

o
n
 

W
ill

ia
m

s
),

 
a

n
d

 
a

 
m

a
x
im

u
m

 
o
f 

3
 

o
th

e
r 

M
e

m
b
e

rs
 

(G
a

ry
 

S
te

v
e

n
s
o

n
 
D

e
b
e

n
h
a
m

s
, 

A
n
th

o
n

y
 
W

o
o
d

 
H

a
rr

o
w

 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 

U
s
e

rs
 

G
ro

u
p

, 
a

n
d

 
M

a
rk

 
B

ill
in

g
to

n
 

H
a

rr
o

w
 

C
o

u
n

c
il)

 
w

e
re

 

e
le

c
te

d
 a

s
 t
h

e
 E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

. 
 

P
le

a
s
e

 n
o

te
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
E

le
c
ti
o

n
s
, 

S
im

o
n

 W
ill

ia
m

s
 i
n
 

n
o

 l
o
n

g
e

r 
a
 w

a
rd

 c
o

u
n
c
ill

o
r,

 &
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 n

o
t 

o
n

 t
h
e

 e
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 

a
s
 c

o
u
n

c
ill

o
r.

  
 

 

16


	Agenda
	3a Minutes
	3b Notes of Informal Meeting
	7 Where Does The Town Centre Forum Go Now?

